
From: Jonathan Oosting <joosting@mlive.com>
Sent: Thursday, October 08, 2015 2:05 PM
To: Murray, David (GOV)
Subject: Re: State funding for Flint

Ah okay, thanks

Jonathan Oosting | MLive Media Group | 313.319.8559 | joosting@mlive.com

On 10/8/15, 2:03 PM, "Murray, David (GOV)" <MurrayD1@michigan.gov> wrote:

>Not quite. A little more complicated. Sara is working with Kurt to get
>you a complete breakdown.

>

>Sent from my iPhone

>

>> On Oct 8, 2015, at 2:00 PM, Jonathan Oosting <joosting@mlive.com> wrote:

>>

>> Any word? As I understand it, gov is asking for \$6M and the agencies

>> are committing additional money from existing appropriations. Is that right?

>>

>> Jonathan Oosting | MLive Media Group | 313.319.8559 |

>> joosting@mlive.com

>>

>>

>>

>>

>>

>>

>>> On 10/8/15, 12:32 PM, "Murray, David (GOV)" <MurrayD1@michigan.gov>

>>>wrote:

>>>

>>> Hi Jon,

>>>

>>> Driving back. Will get back to you.

>>>

>>> Sent from my iPad

>>>

>>>> On Oct 8, 2015, at 12:30 PM, Jonathan Oosting <joosting@mlive.com>

>>>> wrote:

>>>>

>>>> Hi Sara and Dave

>>>>

>>>> Is the governor asking for a total of \$6 million from the
>>>>Legislature (for water switch) or \$10 million (plus other action
>>>>plan costs)? I was a little confused by descriptions in press
>>>>conference and release.

>>>>

>>>> Jonathan Oosting | MLive Media Group | 313.319.8559 |

>>>>joosting@mlive.com

>>